,Aﬂrnhcﬁ@hﬁdeompany

North Americ=a Producing Division
Permian Dist

Post Office Box 1610

Midland, Texas 79701

Telephone 915682 8631

September 16,1976

ico 0il Conservation Commission
P. QO Box 2088
Saffta Fe, New Mexico 87501
y .
Re: Non-standard Eumont Gas Unit
State 176 No. 6
Section 19, T-21S, R~36E
lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Atlantic Richfield Company respectfully requests ad-
ministrative approval to form a non-standard 275-acre
Eumont gas proration unit consisting of the W/2 E/2, N/2
NwW/4, and SE/4 NW/4 of Section 19, T-21S, R-36E, Lea
County, New Mexico. Currently, the previously approved
240-acre non-standard unit, W/2 E/2, and E/2 NW/4 of
Section 19, T-21S, R-36E, is classified as marginal with
all acreage dedicated to the State 176 No. 3.

Also, Atlantic Richfield Company requests administrative
approval to simultaneously dedicate the newly-formed
non-standard 275-acre unit to the State 176 No. 3 and
No. 6. The State 176 No. 6, currently shut-in, was com-
pleted in the Fumont oil, which Atlantic Richfield plans
to abandon and recomplete in the Eumont gas.

Atlantic Richfield Company believes approval of this request
will protect correlative rights, promote conservation, and
encourage the efficient recovery of gas reserves, Attached
are an acreage dedication plat, a map of the area, and a list
of offset operators who are being notified by a copy of this
application.

Very truly yours,

1 Gruee

J. L. Tweed

‘HQP/agp .

cc: New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Hobbs Area Supervisor
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico







